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0. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEwW MEXICO

April 5, 1956
Southern Union Gas Company
Burt Bldg.
Dallas, Texas Re: Plugging on Alves #1
Seec. 6-20-36
Gentlemen:

Mr. M, L. Armatrong, Oil and Gas Inspector for the Commission,
has inspected the location for your Alves #1 in Unit P of Section 6-
20-36, and he finds this in order with the exception of the fact that
the "dead man hooks" have not been cut. We shall appreciate it if you
will check into this matter and let us know when this work has been
done, so that another inspection can be made and the file closed on
this loeation,

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R, F. Montgomery
Geologist
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